INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: ELIO LONGO
DIRECTOR OF SCHOOL BUSINESS OPERATIONS

FROM: TED HUNYADI
DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES

SUBJECT: SAUGATUCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - STEM LAB - BID #16-016-BOE
BID RESULTS

DATE: JUNE 17,2016

The bids for Saugatuck Elementary School — STEM Lab - Bid #16-016-BOE were opened and the
results are in the attached spread sheet.

After reviewing the returned bids, I am recommending that the low bidder, A.V. Tuchy Builders be
awarded the work for the SES STEM Project. Both myself and Craig have called a half dozen of
~ the references provided, and each and every one had said they are very good to excellent in their
performance, both on time and in meeting the client’s needs. More than one stated they would be
first on their list to work with again.

Please advise.// -
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WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
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SAUGATUCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOQL - STEM LAB
BID #16-016-BOE

BID RESULTS
COMPANY SUBTOTAL CONTRACTORQHE&P PROJECT TOTAL
Holzner Electric S 103,700.00 | § 25,000.00 1 § 128,700.00
NAC Industries, Inc. 3 78,200.00 | § 15,640.00 | § 93,840.00
Eagle Ridge Construction ? 5 84,150.00 | § 12,622.00 | S 96,772.00
A, V. Tuchy, Inc. 'S 63,790.00 | 8 7,765.00 | § 71,555.00
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